
1

DPS - DMT

From: Dukette, Jeffery

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 8:16 AM

To: DPS - DMT

Subject: DMT Comm Log

FYI 

 

From: Dukette, Jeffery  

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 8:43 AM 
To: 'Michael Reeve' 

Subject: RE: DMT Routine Performance Check 

 

Sounds good. Thanks 

 

From: Michael Reeve [mailto:MReeve@morristownvt.org]  

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 8:43 AM 

To: Dukette, Jeffery 
Subject: Re: DMT Routine Performance Check 

 

Jeff 

 

I saw that blip after I printed the ticket. It did not show during the test. I will complete the test today and email you a 

color copy this afternoon.  

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

On Mar 2, 2016, at 08:40, Dukette, Jeffery <Jeffery.Dukette@vermont.gov> wrote: 

Cpl. Reeve, 

  

I am following up on the RPC you performed on 3/1/16 for the DMT. It looks like there was a small blip 

in the alcohol line during the shallow breath of the sample acceptance test. Can you please run a Check-

In with a passing sample acceptance test? When you run the Check-In, use “RPC TEST” for the first and 

last name to avoid any confusion.  Please let me know if you have any questions. 

  

Thank you, 

  

Jeff Dukette 

Forensic Chemist 
Vermont Forensic Laboratory 
45 State Drive 
Waterbury, VT 05671 
(802) 241-5275 
Jeffery.Dukette@vermont.gov 

  


